
 
735 Riverside Drive 
Jackson, MS 39202 

MISSISSIPPI HOME CORPORATION (MHC) 
HOUSING TAX CREDIT PROGRAM 

PROGRAM BULLETIN #17-002 
 
 
TO:  Developers, Owners, Management Agents Representing Owners, 

Interested Parties and State of Mississippi 
 

FROM:  Cliff Holmes, Vice President of Tax Credits 
Mississippi Home Corporation 

 
SUBJECT: Revised 2017 Tax Credit Cycle Dates 
 
DATE:  February 10, 2017 
 
 
This bulletin provides a revised listing of the 2017 Tax Credit cycle dates as a result of extending 
the application deadline as stated in Program Bulletin #17-001. 
 
For those that have already submitted Blight Pre-Approval and Waiver Requests, there is no 
need to resubmit those items on the new deadline date.  
 
Please make note of the revised dates and submit any questions to taxcredits@mshc.com. 
 

EVENT  
 

Blight Pre-approval Package Request Deadline February 24, 2017 

Waiver Requests / Prior Approval Deadline February 24, 2017 

Evidence of Compliance with Community Notification due to MHC March 14, 2017 

MHC’s Written Response to Waiver Requests  March 15, 2017 

Technical Assistance Period Closes* March 15, 2017 @ 5:00 pm CST 

Application Cycle Opens March 29, 2017 

Application Cycle Closes (Excel) April 4, 2017 @ 4:00 pm CST 

Online Application Closes April 4, 2017 @ 4:00 pm CST 

MHC Annual Conference April 11-13, 2017 

 


